
 

 

 
 

 

 
IF YOU WISH TO ADDRESS THE BOARD: 

   
 1. Please file a speaker’s slip with the Executive Director, and upon 

  recognition by the Chair, approach the rostrum and state your name; 
  speakers are limited to 5 minutes per item. 
 
  2. If you need special assistance to participate in the meetings of the City of 

Alameda Housing Authority Board of Commissioners, please contact (510) 
747-4325 (TDD: 510 522-8467) or dconnors@alamedahsg.org 

   Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the City of Alameda 
Housing Authority Board of Commissioners to make reasonable 
arrangements to ensure accessibility. 

 
   

AGENDA REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 
DATE & TIME Wednesday November 15, 2017 – 

 

  Closed Session Meeting – 6:15 p.m. 

  Regular Meeting - 7:00 p.m. 
  
LOCATION Independence Plaza, 703 Atlantic Avenue, Alameda, CA 
 
   
Welcome to the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the City of Alameda 
meeting.  Regular Board of Commissioners meetings are held on the third Wednesday of 
each month in the Ruth Rambeau Memorial Community Room at Independence Plaza. 
 
Public Participation 
Anyone wishing to address the Board on agenda items or business introduced by 
Commissioners may speak for a maximum of five minutes per agenda item when the subject 
is before the Board.  Please file a speaker’s slip with the Housing Authority Executive 
Director if you wish to address the Board of Commissioners. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
1.  ROLL CALL - Board of Commissioners  
 
2.  Public Comment on Closed Session 
 

1 of 71

mailto:dconnors@alamedahsg.org


Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners                                  November 15, 2017                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      
Page 2 

 

 

3.  Closed Session – 6:15 p.m. – Adjournment to Closed Session to Consider: 
 
3-A.  Executive Director Evaluation 
 
3-B.  Conference with Real Property Negotiator – (Gov. Code. Sec. 54956.8) 

Agency Negotiator: Vanessa Cooper, Executive Director and Victoria Johnson, 
Director of Housing and Community Development 
 
Property: Parcel 1 (see attached metes and bounds description) 
Negotiating Parties: Housing Authority of the City of Alameda and Carmel Partners 
Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Land 

 
3-C. Conference with Real Property Negotiator – (Gov. Code Sec. 54956.8) 

Agency Negotiator: Victoria Johnson, Director of Housing and Community 
Development 
Property: APNs: 070-0156-021 
   070-0156-002 
   070-0156-023 
   070-0156-044-04 (portion) 
Negotiating Parties: Housing Authority of the City of Alameda and the Murphy Trust 
 

4.  Adjournment of Closed Session 
 
5.  RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING – 7:00 p.m. 
 
6.  Announcement of Action Taken in Closed Session, if any. 
 
7.  Public Comment (Non-Agenda) 
 
 
8.  CONSENT CALENDAR 

 Consent Calendar items are considered routine and will be approved or accepted 
by one motion unless a request for removal for discussion or explanation is 
received from the Board of Commissioners or a member of the public. 

8-A.  Approve Minutes of the Board of Commissioners Regular Meeting held October 18, 
2017 - Page 10 

8-B.  Accept the Monthly Overview Report Administration/I.T./H.R.– Page 15 
8-C.  Accept the Monthly Overview Report Housing & Community Development – Page 17 
8-D.  Accept the Monthly Overview Report Housing Programs Department – Page 22 
8-E.  Accept the Monthly Overview Report Rent & Community Programs – Page 26 
8-F. Accept the Monthly Overview Report Property Operations –Page 27 
8-G.  Accept the Monthly Development Report for Del Monte Senior Housing – Page 33 
8-H.  Accept the Monthly Development Report for 2437 Eagle Avenue – Page 36 
8-I. Approve Goals for the Executive Director’s 2018 Performance Evaluation  - Page 38 
8-J. Records Disposition – Page 40 
8-K. Approve Out-of-State Travel for Staff and Board to Attend NAHRO 2018 Conferences 

– Page 44 
 

2 of 71



Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners                                  November 15, 2017                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      
Page 3 

 

 

9.  AGENDA 
 
9-A. Report on a 5% Rent Increase for Existing Independence Plaza Residents Effective 

February 1, 2018 – Page 46 

9-B. North Housing Project Update; Provide Direction to Staff – Page49 
 
9-C. Discussion of Housing Authority Two-Year Work Plans for Fiscal Years July 1, 2015 to 

June 30, 2017 (Closeout) and July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2019 – Page 51 
 
9-D. Adopt the Resolution to Accept the Revised AHA Pay Schedule for FY 2017-2018 – 

Page 65 
 
9-E. Select Property Names for the New Construction Developments at 2437 Eagle 

Avenue and 1301 Buena Vista – Page 70  
 
10.  ORAL COMMUNICATIONS, Non-Agenda (Public Comment) 
 
11.  COMMISSIONER COMMUNICATIONS, (Communications from the Commissioners) 
 
12.  ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING 

 
13.  CONVENE ALAMEDA AFFORDABLE HOUSING CORPORATION MEETING 
 
14.  ADJOURNMENT OF THE ALAMEDA AFFORDABLE HOUSING CORPORATION 

MEETING 
* * * 
Note  

    If you need special assistance to participate in the meetings of the Housing Authority 
of the City of Alameda  Board of Commissioners, please contact 510-747-4325 (TDD: 
510-522-8467) or dconnors@alamedahsg.org. Notification 48 hours prior to the 
meeting will enable the Housing Authority of the City of Alameda Board of 
Commissioners to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility. 

 
 Documents related to this agenda are available for public inspection and copying at 

the Office of the Housing Authority, 701 Atlantic Avenue, during normal business 
hours. 

 
 KNOW YOUR RIGHTS UNDER THE Ralph M. Brown Act: Government’s duty is to 

serve the public, reaching its decisions in full view of the public.  The Board of 
Commissioners exists to conduct the business of its constituents. Deliberations are 
conducted before the people and are open for the people’s review. 

 
 In order to assist the Housing Authority’s efforts to accommodate persons with severe 

allergies, environmental illnesses, multiple chemical sensitivity or related disabilities, 
attendees at public meetings are reminded that other attendees may be sensitive to 

3 of 71



Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners                                  November 15, 2017                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      
Page 4 

 

 

various chemical based products. Please help the Housing Authority accommodate 
these individuals. 

4 of 71



5 of 71



6 of 71



7 of 71



8 of 71



9 of 71



10 of 71



11 of 71



12 of 71



13 of 71



14 of 71



15 of 71



16 of 71



17 of 71



18 of 71



19 of 71



20 of 71



21 of 71



22 of 71



23 of 71



24 of 71



25 of 71



26 of 71



27 of 71



28 of 71



29 of 71



30 of 71



31 of 71



32 of 71



33 of 71



34 of 71



35 of 71



36 of 71



37 of 71



38 of 71



39 of 71



40 of 71



41 of 71



42 of 71



43 of 71



44 of 71



45 of 71



46 of 71



47 of 71



48 of 71



49 of 71



50 of 71



51 of 71



52 of 71



53 of 71



54 of 71



55 of 71



56 of 71



57 of 71



58 of 71



59 of 71



60 of 71



61 of 71



62 of 71



63 of 71



64 of 71



65 of 71



66 of 71



67 of 71



68 of 71



69 of 71



70 of 71



71 of 71




